Answers to questions submitted by prospective offerors.
Solicitation DTFH61-07-R-00141

Q1. Solicitation provisions state that the Government intends to award without
 discussion.  Can a potential offeror include a letter reserving the right to           negotiate the terms and conditions without specifically identifying each term or should we include a complete exception letter?  

A1.  Yes, please propose with a complete exception letter 

   Q2.  In addition, what is the possibility of having a 1 week extension on                        submission   and would you please issue an amendment if it is a possibility?

            A2.   No, we will be extending the solicitation.

Q3. Advertised name of the contract was Pavement Optimization, while the           official contract name shown on page 2 of the RFP is: “Improved Methods for Non-destructive Structural Evaluation of In-Service Pavements and for Evaluation of Pavement Investment Decisions”. Can we assume that page 2 of the RFP is the official name of the contract? 

            A4. Yes, page 2 of the RFP is the official name of the contract. 

Q5.  SF 33 indicates that the official solicitation number is DTFH61-07-R- 

    00141, but   the headers on all of the other printed pages in the RFP 

    
    indicate a solicitation number of DTFH61-06-R-00044. Are we correct in 

    assuming that the 07 R solicitation number is correct?

A5.   Yes, the correct number of the solicitation is DTFH-61-07-R-00141  

     Q6.  On page 32 the proposal format requirements state that text shall be printed using a font size no less than 12 cpi. The common interpretation for a 12 cpi font is a fixed letter width of 12 characters per inch (12 cpi). Would a modern 12 point font size, such as Times New Roman, satisfy this requirement? Current FHWA technical publication standards no longer require a fixed width character font size.

If you can receive e-mail in rich text format, this part of the message is written in a proper 12 cpi font. The previous part of this message was written in 12 point Times New Roman font, the current FHWA standard and the one that looks like was used for the RFP. As you can see, there is a big difference between cpi and point font size standards. If required we can do 12 cpi font.

 A6.  Yes, a modern 12 point font size, using Times New Roman will satisfy the 
requirement. 

  Q6.   On page 32, under proposal format, Resumes/References will not be counted 
towards the page limit.  
